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Vice- President Coonrod T<) __ ______________ _ _________ _ 

Fi·on1 S. B. rtolland 

Subject Budget for ''black Studiest' courses 

UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

Date June 2 , 1971 

This is to remind you tl1at we had agreed to transfer $1000 . 00 to 
~ean aaunio ' s budget sheet for the Negro History and Black Literature 
courses . I have since conferred with Jack Davis and we are agreed that 
this is the proper thing to do . Our approximate plan is to allot $500 to 
each course . 

History will use for 
Speakers-----------­
?ilm rental and 

projection 
Books 

Literature will use for 

Books 

$300 (including 2 this summer) I oH. 

$ 75 
$125 

$500 c.o. 

These figures may be subject to some modification as plans progresso 
Since we would like to speakers for the summer session i t would be helpful to 
have these funds transferred as soon as possibleo 

Copies : Jean Raunio, Wi llard Barnes , Jack Davis 


